CALL OP INPORTANT SHOWCASE INFORMATION



March

6- Last day to order limited edition family t-shirt24-27 NEW- Parent Observation Week!

April

7-10 NEW- Picture Week
15- Custom rose orders due
19- Online ticket sales -- 10AM
21 Priority Pre-Registration
21-24 Studio spirit week & bring
a friend

May

- 12-15 Freezer pop week
- 17 Dress Rehearsal
- 18 38th Annual Showcase!
- 19-31 Studio Closed



Monday & Tuesday Students in the 12:00 Show Rehearsal Time: 10:30 to 1:00

Tiny Treasures (Only) Rehearsal Time: 1:30-2:15

Wednesday & Thursday Students in the 4:00 Show Rehearsal Time: 2:00 to 4:30







- Check in
- Arrive at the dress rehearsal prepared!
- When to arrive for the showcase and what to wear
 - $\circ~$ Dancers should arrive at the theater 30 minutes prior to curtain ready to perform
 - Arrival time 11:30 Matinee Dancers
 - Arrival time 3:30 Evening Dancers
- All dancers will be dismissed from backstage. Dismissal will be Tiny Treasures, Shining Star, Rising Star, Shooting Star, Future Star followed by IMPACT dance teams.
- Non-flash photography is allowed from your reserved seat only

April 19

Showcase Tickets go on sale- 10AM

Tickets will not be able to be purchased at Lehighton Middle School prior to the performance. We expect two sold-out shows, so please purchase your tickets in advance. American Express cards are not accepted. Be sure to know which show your child is in. All In pricing which includes taxes and fees Ticket prices are as follows: Main Floor \$23 First Tier \$21 Second Tier \$18 Children 2 and under are free NO REFUNDS OR RETURNS

Additional Showcase T-Shirts

- Every dance student will receive a complimentary production T-shirt.
- Please fill out the google form at www.dancewithkim.com/springshowcase if you would like to purchase any additional T-shirts for family or friends for only \$22
- DEADLINE for additional T-shirts March 6, 2025.



NEW! Picture Week April 7 -10

Come to your regularly scheduled class this week in full costumes & make-up!

- Please arrive 10 minutes early
- Bring all additional costumes & accessories
- Remove earrings and necklaces that are not costume related
- Nail polish should be removed or clear
- This is a great time to make sure to label all your dancer's belongings.
- Please do not take pictures in the dressing area. The dressing room will be in studio 2
- A parent or caregiver must be in attendance for costume changes

**Arrive prepared: All photos will be taken at Dance with Kim located at 248 S 4th St, Lehighton. During portrait day(s) we photograph multiple poses for each dancer in their costume. Then Art of Dance photography will post the images online so you can order exactly what you want. Art of Dance will also take performance photos at the recital.

NEW! Custom Roses

3 stem -\$20 6 stem-\$30

Roses will be ready for pickup before the show May 18!



Bring a Friend

& Trial Classes!

April 22-28, 2025



FAQ's

Why must I have the required shoes?

This is for uniformity. The list of required shoes for class and the showcase are listed on our website and in the costume book at the desk. The shoe that was required for your class this season is the same shoe required for the showcase.

Tights were included with my child's costume. Why do I need to purchase extra tights?

Accidents happen, so it's good to have a backup! All dancers receive the same color and brand of tights with their costume. Revolution brand tights are available only at the studio and can be purchased at the desk if in stock.

What if my child needs costume alterations?

Alterations are the responsibility of the child's parent or guardian and are usually very minor. However, if a parent is unable to make the necessary alterations, the studio has references for those who can help for a fee.

Why must I label all costumes and shoes?

If anything is left behind at the dress rehearsal or showcase, it will be much easier for us to return it to you. Place your child's name in their costume, shoes, accessories, and tights.

Does our group have a specific hair style and make up requirement?

All hair will be worn up and away from the face, in a bun at the back of the head. Little "fly-away" strands should be pinned or sprayed back and in place. All dancers – even the littlest ones, should wear makeup. Stage lights are very harsh and tend to wash out a performer's natural color. Eye, cheek and lip color are needed so features can be seen by the audience.

Why not wear underwear?

The tights worn under a costume serve the purpose of an undergarment. Whenever your dancer is in costume -- NO UNDIES. (This includes picture day, too!)

What if my dancer is uncomfortable changing backstage?

Changing backstage may be a new experience for some of our younger dancers. It would be a great idea to talk about it at home in advance. All of our dressing areas and quick-change stations are secure but not private. Dancers will be changing with classmates. Body liners are available on the DWK nimbly site. These can be worn under the costume so that when dancers are changing they are still covered. As a reminder parents are not allowed backstage, our DWK backstage volunteers will be on hand to assist.

I have a balance on my account, can I pay after the show?

All account balances must be paid by May 1, 2025. Students with account balance will not be allowed to participate in the performance.

Orders due: April 15, 2025